
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEIN DELHI=110001 
No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ 273 Dated 3/0572022 

To, 
The Principal 
M.C. Primary Co-ed School, 
Dhakka Village, Delhi-110009. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o M.C. Primary Co-ed School (school I'd 

No.1253097) located at Dhakka Village, Delhi-110009. 

Sir, 
This has reference to your letter no. Nil dated 02.05.2022 on the subject cited above. In 

this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer 

concerned of this department on 17.05.2022 in presence of Smt. Sudha Pasricha (Incharge) and 

verify the compliance of the shortcomings/ observations already communicated by this 

department vide letter of even no. 1631 dated 23.06.2017 and observed that the shortcomings 

have not been removed so far. 

Keeping in view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

WA 
Diretor 

Ph:011-23414250 

Copy to:- 
1. The Director, Education, Government of N.C.T of Delhi. Old Seet. Delhi -110054. 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

NO. F-6DFS HQ 2017/ Shnef )% 3/ Datedd6/2017 
To. 

The Principal 
M.C. Pry. Co.-ed School. 
Dhakka. Delhi-09. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o M.C. Pry. Co.-ed School. Dhakka 
Delhi-09. 

Sir. 

Please reter to your letter no. nil dated 19.03.2017 on the subject cited above. In this

connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer 

concerned of this department to verify the fire safety measures issued vide Director of Education 

circular dated 01.03.2011/ NBC Part 4 and observed that the school premise is comprised of 

newly constructed single block of having ground and two upper floor. At the time of inspection 
Smt. Santosh , S.K. was also present at site. During the course of inspection observations/ 
shortcomings made are as under: 

1. The gate width of 3.50m against requirement of 4.50m wide. 
Hose reel hose not provided. 
Pump capacity of 450 LPM with 40 mtr head not provided. 
Overhead tank capacity of 10,000 Itr not provided. 
Exit signage not provided at strategic locations in the building. 

3. 

Keeping in view of above, fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage 

Yours faithflhy 

(tul Carg) 
Chief Fire Officer 
Ph: 011-23414250
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